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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 

 

55 Washington Street Suite 703 

BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 

11201 

718 971-9704 

Info.RBNW@TheLFLGroup.com 

SIC Code: 3640 

ANNUAL REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021 

(the “Reporting Period”) 

As of December 31, 2021, the number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was:  

23,835,326,435 

As of September 30, 2021, the number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was:  

17,959,755,081 

As of December 31, 2020, the number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was: 

3,592,839,863 

 

Indicate by check mark whether the company is a shell company (as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 

12b-2 of the Exchange Act of 1934):   

 

Yes:   No:  (Double-click and select “Default Value” to check) 

 

Indicate by check mark whether the company’s shell status has changed since the previous reporting period: 

 

Yes:   No:  

 

Indicate by check mark whether a Change in Control1 of the company has occurred over this reporting period: 

 

Yes:   No:  

 

 

 

 

 

 
1 “Change in Control” shall mean any events resulting in:  

 
(i) Any “person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act) becoming the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act), directly 

or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing fifty percent (50%) or more of the total voting power represented by the Company’s then outstanding voting securities; 

 
(ii) The consummation of the sale or disposition by the Company of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets; 

 

(iii) A change in the composition of the Board occurring within a two (2)-three months period, as a result of which fewer than a majority of the directors are directors immediately 
prior to such change; or 

 

(iv) The consummation of a merger or consolidation of the Company with any other corporation, other than a merger or consolidation which would result in the voting securities of 
the Company outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by remaining outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the surviving entity or 

its parent) at least fifty percent (50%) of the total voting power represented by the voting securities of the Company or such surviving entity or its parent outstanding immediately 

after such merger or consolidation. 
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1) Name and address of the issuer and its predecessors (if any) 

 

In answering this item, provide the current name of the issuer, any names used by predecessor entities, along with the dates of the name 

changes. 

 

Renewable Energy & Power, Inc. 

 

The state of incorporation or registration of the issuer and of each of its predecessors (if any) during the past five years; Please also include the 

issuer’s current standing in its state of incorporation (e.g., active, default, inactive): 

 

The Company was incorporated in the State of Nevada on October 15, 2012. The Company is currently active with the State of Nevada. 

 

The Company’s name was changed to Leaf of Life Holdings Limited on January 1, 2020. The name was changed back to Renewable Energy & 

Power, Inc during 2020.  

 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC concerning the issuer or its predecessors since inception: 

 

None. 

 

List any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization either currently anticipated or that occurred 

within the past 12 months: 

 

None 

 

The address(es) of the issuer’s principal executive office: 

 

55 Washington Street, Suite 703 Brooklyn, New York 11201 

 

The address(es) of the issuer’s principal place of business: 

Check box if principal executive office and principal place of business are the same address:  ☒  

 

Has the issuer or any of its predecessors ever been in bankruptcy, receivership, or any similar proceeding in the past five years?  

 

Yes:    No:  

 

2) Security Information 

 

Trading symbol:      RBNW 

Exact title and class of securities outstanding:  Common Stock 

CUSIP:       75972U307 

Par or stated value:     $0.001 

 

Total shares authorized:     50,000,000,000  as of date: 12.13.21 

Total shares outstanding:      23,835,326,435  as of date: 12.13.21 

Number of shares in the Public Float2:    23,810,280,037  as of date: 12.13.21 

Total number of shareholders of record:              32     as of date: 12.13.21 

 

Transfer Agent 

 

Name:       Clear Trust, LLC 

Phone:       813.235.4490 

Email:      inbox@cleartrusttransfer.com 

Address :    16540 Pointe Village Drive, Suite 205, Lutz, FL, 33558  

 

Is the Transfer Agent registered under the Exchange Act?3  Yes:    No:  

 

 

 
2 “Public Float” shall mean the total number of unrestricted shares not held directly or indirectly by an officer, director, any person who is the beneficial owner of more than 10 

percent of the total shares outstanding (a “control person”), or any affiliates thereof, or any immediate family members of officers, directors and control persons. 
 
3 To be included in the Pink Current Information tier, the transfer agent must be registered under the Exchange Act. 

   

mailto:inbox@cleartrusttransfer.com
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3)  Issuance History  

 

The goal of this section is to provide disclosure with respect to each event that resulted in any direct changes to the total shares outstanding of 

any class of the issuer’s securities in the past two completed fiscal years and any subsequent interim period.  

 
Disclosure under this item shall include, in chronological order, all offerings and issuances of securities, including debt convertible into equity 

securities, whether private or public, and all shares or any other securities or options to acquire such securities issued for services. Using the 

tabular format below, please describe these events.  

 

A. Changes to the Number of Outstanding Shares 

 

Check this box to indicate there were no changes to the number of outstanding shares within the past two completed fiscal years and any 

subsequent periods:  

 

Number of 

Shares 

outstanding 

as of  

January 1, 

2020 

Opening Balance: 

Common: 

232,318,275 

Preferred A: 5,000 
Preferred B 99,740 

 

Date of  

Transaction 

Transaction 

type (e.g. 

new issuance, 

cancellation, 

shares 

returned to 

treasury) 

Number of Shares 

Issued (or 

cancelled) 

Class of 

Securities 

Value of 

shares 

issued 

($/per 

share) at 

Issuance 

Were the 

shares 

issued at a 

discount to 

market 

price at the 

time of 

issuance? 

(Yes/No) 

Individual/ Entity 

Shares were issued 

to (entities must 

have individual 

with voting / 

investment control 

disclosed). 

Reason for share 

issuance (e.g. for 

cash or debt 

conversion) OR 

Nature of Services 

Provided  

Restricted or 

Unrestricted 

as of this 

filing? 

Exemption or 

Registration 

Type? 

1/6/20 New Issue 10,901,251 Common 

Stock 

$.00098 Yes Crown Bridge 
Partners LLC– 

Seth Ahdoot 

 

Exercise of 

Warrants 

Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

1/7/20 New Issue 10,511,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

1/23/20 New Issue 17,957,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

1/29/20 New Issue 6,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

2/14/20 New Issue 33,140,034 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

3/12/20 New Issue 27,065,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

4/1/20 Cancellation (24,753,133) Common 

Stock 

$.001 N/A Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks 

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

N/A N/A 

4/9/20 New Issue 23,747,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 
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4/22/20 New Issue 18,127,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

4/30/20 New Issue 24,820,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

5/14/20 New Issue 28,121,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

5/15/20 New Issue 18,125,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/18/20 New Issue 19,583,333 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 
Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/19/20 New Issue 19,583,333 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 
Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/21/20 New Issue 20,625,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/22/20 New Issue 39,122,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

5/22/20 New Issue 20,625,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/26/20 New Issue 20,625,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/28/20 New Issue 20,625,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/1/20 New Issue 31,224,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

6/3/20 New Issue 16,509,995 Common 

Stock 

$.0012 Yes Crown Bridge 

Partners LLC– 
Seth Ahdoot 

 

Exercise of 

Warrants 

Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/3/20 New Issue 30,208,333 Common 

Stock 

$.00048 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/5/20 New Issue 30,185,185 Common 

Stock 

$.00054 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/8/20 New Issue 50,128,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

6/9/20 New Issue 30,185,185 Common 

Stock 

$.00054 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 
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6/11/20 New Issue 30,136,986 Common 

Stock 

$.00073 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/15/20 New Issue 39,529,412 Common 

Stock 

$.00085 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/16/20 New Issue 61,545,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

6/18/20 New Issue 16,902,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

6/18/20 New Issue 39,529,412 Common 

Stock 

$.00085 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/22/20 New Issue 39,518,072 Common 

Stock 

$.00083 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/25/20 New Issue 78,447,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

6/25/20 New Issue 32,759,494 Common 

Stock 

$.00079 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/26/20 New Issue 39,466,667 Common 

Stock 

$.00075 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

6/20/20 New Issue 78,572,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

7/2/20 New Issue 60,735,294 Common 

Stock 

$.00068 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

7/8/20 New Issue 60,806,452 Common 

Stock 

$.00062 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 
Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

7/9/20 New Issue 77,816,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

7/13/20 New Issue 42,994,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

7/16/20 New Issue 54,437,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

7/17/20 New Issue 73,578,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 
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7/23/20 New Issue 71,007,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

7/30/20 New Issue 78,963,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

8/11/20 New Issue 95,310,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

10/21/20 New Issue 181,513,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

10/29/20 New Issue 139,470,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

11/11/20 New Issue 178,615,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

11/19/20 New Issue 150,936,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

11/25/20 New Issue 230,936,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

12/10/20 New Issue 268,713,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

12/21/20 New Issue 295,295,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

12/28/20 New Issue 300,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

1/7/21 New Issue 354,881,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

1/12/21 New Issue 389,295,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 

1/19/21 New Issue 373,126,000 Common 

Stock 

$.001 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Court Settlement 

Issuance for 

Approved 

Liabilities 

Unrestricted Section 

3(a)(10) & 

Rule 144 
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1/20/21 New Issue 56,088,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

1/22/21 New Issue 428,643,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

1/28/21 New Issue 148,643,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

1/29/21 New Issue 365,030,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

2/4/21 New Issue 464,588,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

2/9/21 New Issue 389,054,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

2/12/21 New Issue 221,584,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

2/17/21 New Issue 209,054,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

3/8/21 New Issue 387,978,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

4/16/21 New Issue 62,500,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Henry Sargent Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

4/28/21 New Issue 75,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Henry Sargent Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

5/4/21 New Issue 549,385,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

5/5/21 New Issue 194,586,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

5/7/21 New Issue 75,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Henry Sargent Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

5/17/21 New Issue 125,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00044 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 
Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/18/21 New Issue 663,580,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

5/18/21 New Issue 125,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00041 Yes Geneva Roth 

Remark 
Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/18/21 New Issue 125,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.00041 Yes Geneva Roth 
Remark 

Holdings, Inc.- 

Curt Kramer 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

5/21/21 New Issue 763,405,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

5/26/21 New Issue 1,010,139,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

6/9/21 New Issue 506,129,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

6/9/21 New Issue 506,295,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 
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6/23/21 New Issue 606,366,500 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

8/2/21 New Issue 629,117,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 
LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

8/13/21 New Issue 1,000,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes J.P. Carey  

Joseph Canouse 

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

8/16/21 New Issue 625,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

9/1/21 New Issue 569,837,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  
- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

9/14/21 New Issue 100,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.00044 Yes Redstart 

Holdings Corp.- 
Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

9/20/21 New Issue 450,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.00041 Yes Redstart 
Holdings Corp.- 

Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

9/28/21 New Issue 269,467,083 Common 

Stock 

$0.00041 Yes Redstart 
Holdings Corp.- 

Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

9/28/21 New Issue 868,523,000 Common 

Stock 

$.0002 Yes Trillium Partners 

LP  

- Stephen Hicks  

Cash Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

10/13/21 New Issue 450,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.00012 Yes Redstart 

Holdings Corp.- 
Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

10/15/21 New Issue 373,557,083 Common 

Stock 

$0.00012 Yes Redstart 

Holdings Corp.- 
Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

11/11/21 New Issue 239,614,929 Common 

Stock 

$0.00014 Yes Livingston Asset 
Management 

LLC 

– Stephen Hicks  

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

11/12/21 New Issue 244,986,786 Common 

Stock 

$0.00014 Yes Livingston Asset 
Management 

LLC 

– Stephen Hicks  

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

11/15/21 New Issue 242,344,857 Common 

Stock 

$0.00014 Yes Livingston Asset 

Management 

LLC 
– Stephen Hicks  

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

12/6/21 New Issue 450,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.00005 Yes Redstart 

Holdings Corp.- 

Gregg Solomon 
 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

12/7/21 New Issue 846,427,385 Common 

Stock 

$0.000006 Yes Livingston Asset 

Management 
LLC 

– Stephen Hicks  

Conversion of 

Series B 

Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

12/8/21 New Issue 475,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.00005 Yes Redstart 
Holdings Corp.- 

Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

12/9/21 New Issue 450,000,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.00005 Yes Redstart 
Holdings Corp.- 

Gregg Solomon 

 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

12/10/21 New Issue 616,812,600 Common 

Stock 

$0.00005 Yes Redstart 

Holdings Corp.- 

Gregg Solomon 

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 

12/10/21 New Issue 1,006,091,000 Common 

Stock 

$0.0002 Yes Oscaleta Partners 

LLC  

Stephen Hicks 

Cash  Unrestricted Regulation A 

Shares 

12/27/21 New Issue 480,736,714 Common 

Stock 

$0.00007 Yes Livingston Asset 

Management 
LLC 

– Stephen Hicks  

Conversion  Unrestricted Section 4(2) 

& Rule 144 
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Number of 

Shares 

outstanding 

as of  

December 

31, 2021 

Ending Balance: 

Common: 

23,835,326,435 

Preferred A: 

5,000,000 

Preferred B: 94,740 
 

 

 

Footnotes to table above: None 

 

 

B. Debt Securities, Including Promissory and Convertible Notes  

Use the chart and additional space below to list and describe all outstanding promissory notes, convertible notes, convertible debentures, or any 

other debt instruments that may be converted into a class of the issuer’s equity securities.  

 

Check this box if there are no outstanding promissory, convertible notes or debt arrangements:  

 

Date of 

Note 

Issuance 

Outstanding 

Balance ($) 
Principal 

Amount at 

Issuance 

($) 

Interest 

Accrued 

($) 

As of 

September 

31, 2021 

Maturity Date Conversion Terms (e.g. pricing 

mechanism for determining conversion 

of instrument to shares) 

Name of Note 

holder (entities 
must have 
individual with 
voting / 
investment 
control 
disclosed). 

Reason for 

Issuance 

(e.g. Loan, 

Services, 

etc.) 

3/3/16 $8,476 $70,000 $13,651 3/3/17 The lower of 50% of the lowest price in 

the 25 days prior to conversion or $.001 

Essex Global 

Investment Corp.- 

Benjamin Conde 
8 Concord Rd 

Fairfield, NJ 07004 

Cash loan 

11/30/17 $23,000 $25,000 $11,391 11/30/18 The lower of 50% of the lowest price in 
the 25 days prior to conversion or $.001 

MultiChip Display, 
Inc. – Charlotte 

Bugna 

3395 W. Cheyenne 
Ave. #111 

N. Las Vegas, NV 

89032 

Cash loan 

3/15/18 Note 1 

Default penalty 

added 
$49,500 

$33,000 $19,286 12/20/18 58% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Jabro Funding Corp. 

– Lawrence 

Rothberg 
1 Cedar Lane 

Glen Cove, NY 

11542 

Cash loan 

and Default 

penalty 

5/7/18 Note 1 
Default penalty 

added 

$21,000 

$14,000 $8,578 2/14/19 58% of the lowest closing bid during the 
20 days prior to conversion 

Jabro Funding Corp. 
– Lawrence 

Rothberg 

1 Cedar Lane 
Glen Cove, NY 

11542 

Cash loan 

and Default 

penalty 

6/21/18 $2,000 $100,000 $0 9/1/18 N/A Daniel Ryweck Cash loan 

7/25/18 Note 1 

Default penalty 

added 
$37,500 

$25,000 $14,383 4/30/19 58% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Jabro Funding Corp. 

– Lawrence 

Rothberg 
1 Cedar Lane 

Glen Cove, NY 

11542 

Cash loan 

and Default 

penalty 

9/28/18 $82,805 $200,000 $0 9/27/20 N/A Silo Pharm - 
Eric Weisblum 

560 Sylvan Ave. 
Englewood Cliffs, 

NJ 07632 

Cash loan  

10/16/18 Note 1 

Default penalty 
added 

$36,750 

$25,000 $9,710 7/18/19 55% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Jabro Funding Corp. 

– Lawrence 
Rothberg 

1 Cedar Lane 

Glen Cove, NY 
11542 

Cash loan 

and Default 

penalty 

12/21/18 Note 1 

Default penalty 
added 

$45,000 

$30,000 $15,386 9/21/19 55% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Jabro Funding Corp. 

– Lawrence 
Rothberg 

1 Cedar Lane 

Glen Cove, NY 
11542 

Cash loan 

and Default 

penalty 
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6/30/19 $963,750 $1,108,707 $0 7/1/49 N/A Karen Berend Cash loan  

6/30/19 $98,459 $217,054 $0 7/1/49 N/A David Berend Cash loan 

1/1/20 $25,000 $25,000 $5,000 9/30/20 70% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Livingston Asset 

Management LLC 

– Stephen Hicks 

90 Grove St 

Ridgefield, CT 
06877 

Services 

2/1/20 $25,000 $25,000 $4,795 10/30/20 70% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Livingston Asset 

Management LLC 

– Stephen Hicks 
90 Grove St 

Ridgefield, CT 

06877 

Services  

3/1/20 $25,000 $25,000 $4,596 11/30/20 70% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Livingston Asset 

Management LLC 

– Stephen Hicks 
90 Grove St 

Ridgefield, CT 

06877 

Services  

4/20/20 $10,000 $10,000 $404 10/31/21 Economic Injury Disaster Loan US Government Pandemic 

Relief 

5/16/20 $150,000 $150,000 $9,154 6/8//21 Payroll Protection Program US Government 

SBA Guarantee 
Pandemic 

Relief 

6/29/20 Note 2 Default 

penalty added 
$117,530 

$73,000 - 6/29/21 58% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Redstart Holdings 

Corp. - Gregg 
Solomon 

1188 Willis Ave. 

Albertson, NY 
11587 

Cash loan  

10/27/20 $5,000 $5,000 $589 7/31/20 50% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Trillium Partners LP 

– Stephen Hicks 

90 Grove St 
Ridgefield, CT 

06877 

Cash Loan 

11/27/20 $1,500 $1,500 $164 8/31/20 50% of the lowest closing bid during the 
20 days prior to conversion 

Trillium Partners LP 
– Stephen Hicks 

90 Grove St 

Ridgefield, CT 
06877 

Cash Loan 

12/1/21 $15,000 $15,000 $123 6/30//22 70% of the lowest closing bid during the 

20 days prior to conversion 

Frondeur Partners 

LLC 

– Stephen Hicks 
90 Grove St 

Ridgefield, CT 

06877 

Services  

 

Note 1 – During April 2019, Jabro Funding Corp. charged default penalties of 50% of the principal outstanding. 

Note 2 – During the year ended December 31, 2021, Redstart Holdings Corp. charged a default of 1.50% of the outstanding interest and 

principal resulting in a new principal balance of $117,530. 
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4)  Financial Statements  

 

A. The following financial statements were prepared in accordance with:  

 

 U.S. GAAP 

 IFRS 

 

B. The financial statements for this reporting period were prepared by (name of individual)4:  

 

Name:    William Gonyer of Will Stephenson Advisory, LLC 

Title:        Managing Director 

Relationship to Issuer:  Contract Accounting and Reporting Consultant 

 

Provide the financial statements described below for the most recent fiscal three months or quarter.  For the initial disclosure statement 

(qualifying for Pink Current Information for the first time) please provide reports for the two previous fiscal three months and any subsequent 

interim periods.    

 

C. Balance sheet; 

D. Statement of income; 

E. Statement of cash flows; 

F. Financial notes; and 

G. Audit letter, if audited 

        

You may either (i) attach/append the financial statements to this disclosure statement or (ii) file the financial statements through OTCIQ as a 

separate report using the appropriate report name for the applicable period end. (“Annual Report,” “Quarterly Report” or “Interim Report”). 

 

If you choose to publish the financial statements in a separate report as described above, you must state in the accompanying disclosure 

statement that such financial statements are incorporated by reference.  You may reference the document(s) containing the required financial 

statements by indicating the document name, period end date, and the date that it was posted to OTCIQ in the field below. 

 

Attached Hereto. 

 

Financial statement information is considered current until the due date for the subsequent report (as set forth in the qualifications section 

above).  To remain qualified for Current Information, a company must post its Annual Report within 90 days from its fiscal three months-end 

date and Quarterly Reports within 45 days of each fiscal quarter-end date. 

 
  

 
4 The financial statements requested pursuant to this item must be prepared in accordance with US GAAP or IFRS by persons with sufficient financial skills. 
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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(Unaudited) 

       

    
December 31, 

2021        
December 31, 

2020   
Assets             
Current assets:             
Cash   $ 256,768     $ 128,433   
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)   31,407    60,540  

Inventory   30,963    118,189  

Total current assets     319,138       307,162   
         

Property, and equipment, net of depreciation     413       1,938   
Right of use asset   67,113    -  

Deposits     42,689       42,689   
Total Assets   $ 429,353     $ 351,789   
                  
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit                 
Current liabilities:                 
Accounts payable    $ 315,275     $ 767,062   
Accrued expenses     172,205       339,653   
Settlements payable   571,799    58,278  

Settlement under 3(a)(10), net of premiums   -    1,455,668  

Line of credit     110,000       200,000   
Short term notes payable to officers     76,516       105,751   
Short term notes payable      94,805       130,007   
Convertible notes payable, net of premiums and discounts     733,941       1,843,096   
Lease liability   42,368    -  

Derivative liability     66,991       80,770   
Total current liabilities     2,183,900       4,980,285   
                
Notes payable, net of short-term portion   150,000    210,003  
Lease liability- non current   26,062    -  

Notes payable to officers, net of short-term portion   995,693    1,098,676  

   1,171,755    1,308,679  

         

Total liabilities   3,355,655    6,288,964  

         

Commitments and contingencies                 
                 
Stockholders’ deficit:                
Preferred Series A Shares, $0.001 par value; 10,000,000 authorized; 5,000,000 issued and outstanding at 

December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020, respectively.   5,000    5,000  

Preferred Series B Shares, $0.001 par value; 100,000 authorized; 94,740 issued and outstanding at 

December 31, 2021 and 99,740 at December 31, 2020, respectively.   95    100  

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000,000 shares authorized; 23,853,326,435 shares issued and 

outstanding at December 31, 2021 and 3,580,339,863 shares at December 31, 2020, respectively.     23,835,327      3,580,341   
Additional paid in capital     (19,861,440 )     (3,418,158 )  
Accumulated deficit     (6,905,284 )     (6,104,458 ) 
Total stockholders’ deficit     (2,926,302 )     (5,937,175 ) 
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit   $ 429,353    $ 351,789   

  
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements 
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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 

(Unaudited) 

 

 

 

  Years Ended December 31,  

   2021     2020   
             
Revenues   $ 762,205     $ 1,021,363   
               
Cost of revenues     859,140       633,114   
               
Gross profit     (96,935 )      388,249  

               
Operating expenses:              
     Compensation    536,459       519,366  

  General and administrative    732,196       865,553   
Total expenses    1,268,655       1,384,919   
               
Loss from operations    (1,365,590 )     (996,670 ) 
               
Other income (expenses):               
   Change in fair market value of derivatives   13,779    4,246  

   Derivative expense   -    (44,204 ) 

Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment    1,338,057      (23,039 ) 
Settlement of litigation   (314,586 )   -  
Interest expense    (472,486 )      (1,727,113 )  

     564,764      (1,790,110 ) 

               
Loss before federal income taxes    (800,826 )     (2,786,780 ) 
                 
Federal income taxes    -       -   
                 
Net loss  $ (800,826 )   $ (2,786,780 ) 
                 
Loss per share, basic and diluted   $ (0.00 )   $ (0.00 ) 
                 
Weighted average shares outstanding     12,690,425,137       1,707,903,010   

  
 
  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements 
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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020  

(Unaudited) 

 

 

 

Preferred Stock 

Series A      

Preferred Stock 

Series B     Common Stock      

 

  

  

  

 

Shares 

  

 

Amount   Shares   Amount     Shares     Amount     

Additional 

Paid in 

 Capital       

Accumulated 

Deficit 

 Total 

Stockholders’ 

(Deficit) 

Balance, January 

1, 2020 

 

5,000 

 

 

$ 5,000   82,790  $ 83    232,318,275   $ 232,319   $ (1,481,501 )    $ (3,317,678) 

 

 

$ (4,561,777) 

                               

Cancellation of 

common stock – 

3(a)(10) 

 

-  -   -   -    (24,753,133)    (24,753)    24,753      - 

 

- 

                               

Preferred stock 

issued for 

service 

 

-  -   16,950   17    -    -    -      - 

 

17 

                               

Common Stock 

issued for cash 

 

-  -   -   -    300,000,000    300,000    (240,000)      - 

 

60,000 

                               

Settlements 

under 3(a)(10) 

  

- 

  

-   -   -    -    -    561,189      - 

 

561,189 

                               

Common Stock 

issued for note 

conversions 

  

 

- 

  

 

-   -   -    605,992,192    605,993    (131,978 )     - 

 

474,015 

                               

Premiums 

reclassified in 

note 

conversion 

  

 

 

- 

  

 

 

-   -   -    -    -    267,478      - 

 

267,478 

                               

Common stock 

issued for 

exercise of 

warrants 

  

- 

  

- 

  -   -    27,411,246    27,411    21,272      - 

 

48,683 

                               

Issuance for 

3(a)(10) 

settlement 

  

 

- 

  

 

-   -   -    2,451,871,000    2,451,871    (2,451,871 )     - 

 

- 

                               

Cancellation of 

common stock 

 

-  -   -   -    (12,499,717)    (12,500)    12,500      - 

 

- 

                               

Net loss for the 

Year ended 

December 31, 

2020 

 

-  -   -   -    -    -          (2,786,780) 

 

(2,786,780) 

Balance, 

December 31, 

2020 

  

 

5,000,000  

 

 

5,000          99,740    100       3,580,339,863      3,580,341      (3,418,158 )       (6,104,458) 

 

(5,937,175) 

                               

Common Stock 

issued for cash 

  

- 

  

-   -   -    13,342,863,500    13,342,863    (10,674,292 )     - 

 

2,668,572 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                               

Return of capital 

contribution 

  

- 

  

-   -   -    -    -    (25,000 )     - 

 

(25,000) 

                               

Issuance for 

3(a)(10) 

settlement 

  

 

- 

  

 

-   -   -    762,421,000    762,421    (762,421 )     - 

 

- 

                               

Settlements 

under 3(a)(10) 

  

- 

  

-   -   -    -    -    284,017      - 

 

284,017 

                               

Common Stock 

issued – note 

conversions 

  

 

- 

  

 

-   -   -    5,303,274,687    5,303,275    (4,711,513 )     - 

 

591,762 

                               

Premiums 

reclassified in 

note 

conversion 

  

 

 

- 

  

 

 

-   -   -    -    -    292,349      - 

 

292,349 

                               

Common Stock 

issued – Series 

B Preferred 

  

 

- 

  

 

-   (5,000)   (5)    846,427,385    846,427    (846,422 )     - 

 

- 

                               

Net loss for the 

Years ended 

December 31, 

2021 

  

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

-   -   -    -    -    -      (800,826) 

 

(699,338) 

                               

Balance, 

December 31, 

2021 

  

 

 

5,000,000 

 

 

 

$ 

 

   

 

5,000        94,740   $ 95       23,835,326,435     $ 23,835,327     $ (19,861,440 )      $ (6,905,284) 

 

 

 

$ (2,926,302) 
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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 
 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 
  (Unaudited)  

    2021     2020   
Cash flows from operating activities:             
Net loss   $ (800,826 )   $ (2,786,780 ) 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:               
   Depreciation and amortization     1,525       2,594   

Debt discount, put premiums and loan commitment fees charged to interest     259,739       1,487,360   
Gain on debt extinguishment   (1,338,057 )   -  

Settlement of litigation   314,586    -  

Professional fees paid with debt   275,000    320,000  

Professional fees paid with stock   -    84,232  

Loss on extinguishment of debt     -      23,039  
Change in fair market value of derivatives   (13,779 )   (4,246 ) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:               
   Accounts receivable     29,133      53,872  

Inventory     87,226      (57,480 ) 
Prepaid expenses     -      63,610  
Deposits   -    1,606  
Accounts payable and accrued expenses   (176,480 )   218,460  
Settlements payable   -    15,000  

Derivative liability   -    44,204  

                
Net cash used in operating activities     (1,361,933 )     (534,529 ) 

                  
Cash flows from financing activities                
   Repayment of 3(a)(10) liability   (578,585 )   -  

Repayment of line of credit     (90,000 )      -   
Repayment of notes payable officers   (132,218 )   (121,304 ) 

Proceeds from notes payable   127,499    340,010  

Repayment of notes payable   -    (16,000)  

Proceeds from convertible notes payable   -    76,500  

Repayment of convertible notes payable   (480,000 )   -  

Return of capital contribution   (25,000 )   -  

Proceeds from sale of common stock   2,668,572    60,000  

                
Net cash provided by financing activities     1,490,268    339,206  

                
Net increase (decrease) in cash     128,335      (195,323 ) 
Cash at beginning of period     128,433       323,756   
                
Cash at end of period   $ 256,768     $ 128,433   

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures                 
Interest paid   $ 71,199     $ 39,926   

Taxes paid   $      $ -   

Supplemental Disclosures of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities                
 

Conversion of convertible debt, put premiums and accrued interest to common stock   
 

$ 584,373   $ 474,015   
 

Net debt reclassified from settlements payable to settlements payable under 3(a)(10)  

 

$ -   $ 742,490  

Net debt reclassified from accounts payable to settlements payable     198,935   $ -  

Net debt reclassified from accrued expenses to convertible notes payable    -   $ 504,424   

Net debt reclassified from settlements payable under 3(a)(10) to additional paid in capital  $ 284,017   $ -  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements 
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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Unaudited) 

 

 

 Note 1 – Nature of Business 
  
Renewable Energy & Power, Inc. (RBNW or the Company) was incorporated on October 15, 2012, under the laws of the State of Nevada. The 

Company was engaged in the business of new and retrofit applications for LED lighting and innovative solar electrical generation. The LED 

products were designed to lower the use of electrical power, lower maintenance costs for users and extend the useful life of lighting fixtures.  

 

Blind Faith Concepts Inc. was incorporated on August 17, 2012 under the laws of the State of New York. Blind Faith Concepts creates innovative 

footwear that reflects the pop culture, music, and fashion of the era.  

 

Lust for Life Footwear, LLC, (“LFL”) was formed on January 31, 2014 under the laws of the State of New York. Lust for Life Footwear also 

creates innovative footwear that reflects the pop culture, music, and fashion of the era. 

 

Material Agreement  

 

On April 3, 2019, the Company entered into an agreement with Leaf of Life Holdings Limited (“LOLJ”).  LOLJ acquired an exclusive license 

from the Company to sell and market LED Agricultural Grow Lights in the territory of Jamaica and the Caribbean Islands. As part of the 

transaction, the principals of the Company transferred their collective ownership of 5,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred to Phillip Saunders 

in exchange for $40,000, and his becoming the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, with all the former officers resigning and  
purchasing all assets of the Company by issuing an exclusive license to the Company to sell the LED lighting in the territory of Jamaica and the 

Caribbean Islands. During the three months ended September 30, 2019 the LOLJ agreement was terminated and the CEO relinquished control of 

the Company.  

 

Reverse Merger/Acquisition of Blind Faith Concepts and Lust For Life 

 
On August 23, 2019, pursuant to an Omnibus Amendment Agreement between the Company, Lust for Life New York, LLC, a New York 

limited liability company (“LFL”), Blind Faith Concepts, Inc., a New York corporation (“BFC”), the Company purchased 100% of BFC. BFC 

ownership, as a matter of percentages, was equal to the exact percentages of LFL membership interests. Therefore, on August 23, 2019, owners 

of BFC representing 100% of the total issued and outstanding shares, were issued, collectively, 77,790 shares of Series B Preferred Stock of the 

Company (“Series B Preferred”). As a result of the transaction, Blind Faith became a subsidiary of the Company. Lust for Life in turn is a 

wholly owned subsidiary of Blind Faith. 

 

The Company evaluated the substance of the transaction and found It met the criteria for the accounting and reporting treatment of a reverse 

acquisition under ASC 805 (Business Combinations)-40-45 (Reverse Acquisition and Other Presentation Matters) and will consolidate the 

operations of BFC and RBNW and the financial condition from the closing date of the transaction. The historic results of operations will reflect 

those of BFC.  As such, Blind Faith is treated as the acquirer while the Company is treated as the acquired entity for accounting and financial 

reporting purposes. 

 

Under reverse merger accounting, the comparative historical financial statements of the Company, as the legal acquirer, are those of the 

accounting acquirer, Blind Faith, the Company’s financial statements prior to the closing of the reverse acquisition; reflect only the business of 

Blind Faith and Lust For Life.  

 

Note 2–- Going Concern 
  
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern, which contemplates the 

recoverability of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. For the year ended December 31, 2021, the Company 

has incurred a net loss of $800,826 and used cash in operations of $1,361,933. The working capital deficit, stockholders’ deficit and 

accumulated deficit was $1,864,762, $2,926,302 and $6,905,284, respectively, at December 31, 2021. Furthermore, the Company previously 

received judgements for its default on its payment obligations under the terms of certain convertible notes and has other significantly past due 

operating obligations. It is management’s opinion that these matters raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern for a period of twelve months from the issuance date of this report. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is 

dependent upon management’s ability to further implement its business plan and raise additional capital as needed from the sales of stock or 

issuance of debt. The Company has been implementing cost-cutting measures and restructuring or setting up payment plans with vendors and 

service providers and has restructured some obligations. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be 

required should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 
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RENEWABLE ENERGY & POWER, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Unaudited) 

 

Note 3–- Significant and Critical Accounting Policies 

 

Management of the Company is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies and their application. Critical 

accounting policies and practices are those that are both most important to the portrayal of the Company’s financial condition and results and 

require management’s most difficult, subjective, or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effects of 

matters that are inherently uncertain. The Company’s significant and critical accounting policies and practices are disclosed below as required 

by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Basis of Presentation/Principles of Consolidation   

  
The consolidated financial statements and related notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America (“US GAAP”) and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All material 

intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

 

Management estimates and assumptions 
  
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 

of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The Company believes that the 

accounting estimates are appropriate after giving considerations to the increased uncertainties surrounding the severity and duration of the 

COVID-19 pandemic. Such estimates and assumptions are subject to inherent uncertainties, actual results could differ materially from those 

estimates. 

 

Revenue recognition 
  
The Company recognizes revenue pursuant to Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 606, Revenue From Contracts With Customers. 

This new revenue recognition standard (new guidance) has a five-step process: a) Determine whether a contract exists; b) Identify the 

performance obligations; c) Determine the transaction price; d) Allocate the transaction price; and e) Recognize revenue when (or as) 

performance obligations are satisfied. The impact of the Company’s initial application of ASC 606 did not have a material impact on its 

financial statements and disclosures and there was no cumulative effect of the adoption of ASC 606. 

 

Retail sales, recognized at the point of sale, are recorded net of returns and exclude sales tax.  Wholesale sales are recorded, net of returns, 

allowances and discounts, when obligations under the terms of a contract with the purchaser are satisfied. This generally occurs at the time of 

transfer of control of merchandise.  The Company considers several control indicators in its assessment of the timing of the transfer of control, 

including significant risks and rewards of ownership, physical possession and the Compan’'s right to receive payment.  Revenue is measured as 

the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for transferring merchandise.  Reserves for projected merchandise 

returns, discounts and allowances are determined based on historical experience and current expectations.  The Company applies the guidance 

using the portfolio approach in ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, because this methodology would not differ materially from 

applying the guidance to the individual contracts within the portfolio.  The Company excludes sales and similar taxes collected from customers 

from the measurement of the transaction price for its retail sales. 

 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 
Cash includes demand deposits, time deposits, certificates of deposit and short-term liquid investments with an original maturity of three 

months or less when purchased. The Company maintains deposits in a financial institution which through the FDIC insures deposits up to 

$250,000. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any significant credit risks from 

excess deposits. None of the Compan’'s cash is restricted. 

 

 

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

  

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. The Company generally does not 

require collateral to support customer receivables. The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of the 

outstanding accounts receivable, historical collection information and existing economic conditions. The Company determines if receivables 

are past due based on days outstanding, and amounts are written off when determined to be uncollectible by management. The maximum 

accounting loss from the credit risk associated with accounts receivable is the amount of the receivable recorded, which is the face amount of 

the receivable net of the allowance for doubtful accounts. As of December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020, the Company had reserves of 

$1,000 and $6,591, respectively. 
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Inventories 

 

Inventories, consisting of finished goods, are stated at average cost using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) valuation method. Inventory was $30,963 

and $118,189 at December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020, respectively. 

  

Property and equipment 
  
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of property and equipment is currently being provided 

using the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes over an estimated useful life of five to seven years. Expenditures for normal 

maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. The cost of assets sold or abandoned, and the related accumulated depreciation are 

eliminated from the accounts and any gains or losses are charged or credited to operations in the respective periods. For the years ended 

December 31, 2021 and 2020, depreciation expense totaled $1,525 and $2,594, respectively. 

   
Long-lived assets 
  
In accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment, the Company periodically reviews 

for the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be 

realizable. An impairment loss would be recognized when estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its 

eventual disposition is less than its carrying amount. During the year ended December 31, 2021, there were no impairments. 

  

Income taxes 
  
The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC Topic 740“" Income Taxes”" Under the asset and liability method of ASC Topic 740, 

deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement 

carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted 

tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the three months in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. 

Under ASC 740, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period the enactment 

occurs. A valuation allowance is provided for certain deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize tax assets 

through future operations. 

 

Fair Value Measurements 
  
The Company follows the FASB Fair Value Measurements standard, as they apply to its financial instruments. This standard defines fair value, 

outlines a framework for measuring fair value, and details the required disclosures about fair value measurements. 

  
Level 1 inputs are quoted market prices available in an active market that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 

2 inputs are market data, other than Level 1, that are observable either directly or indirectly. Level 3 inputs are pricing inputs that are generally 

observable inputs and not corroborated by market data. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset, or paid to 

transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The standard establishes a hierarchy in 

determining the fair value of an asset or liability. The fair value hierarchy has three levels of inputs, both observable and unobservable. Level 1 

inputs include quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities an inactive market, and other observable information that can be 

corroborated by market data. Level 3 inputs are unobservable and corroborated by little or no market data. The standard requires the utilization 

of the lowest possible level of input to determine fair value and carrying amounts of current liabilities approximate fair value due to their short-

term nature. The Company accounts for certain instruments at fair value using level 3 valuation. 
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    At December 31, 2021     At December 31, 2020   
Description   Level 1     Level 2     Level 3     Level 1     Level 2     Level 3   
Derivative Liability          —            —     $ 66,991            —              —     $ 80,770   

  
A rollforward of the level 3 valuation financial instruments is as follows: 

      
Derivative 

Liabilities   

Balance at December 31, 2020   
 

$ 80,770   
Change in fair market value   (13,779 ) 

Derivative effect on the issuance of warrants   -  

Reduction of derivative to additional paid in capital on exercise of warrants   -  

Balance at December 31, 2021   $ 66,991  

 

Derivative Liabilities 
  

The Company has certain financial instruments that are derivatives or contain embedded derivatives. The Company evaluates all its financial 

instruments to determine if those contracts or any potential embedded components of those contracts qualify as derivatives to be separately 

accounted for in accordance with ASC 810-10-05-4 and 815-40.  This accounting treatment requires that the carrying amount of any 

derivatives be recorded at fair value at issuance and marked-to-market at each balance sheet date.  In the event that the fair value is recorded as 

a liability, as is the case with the Company, the change in the fair value during the period is recorded as either other income or expense. Upon 

conversion, exercise or repayment, the respective derivative liability is marked to fair value at the conversion, repayment or exercise date and 

then the related fair value amount is reclassified to other income or expense as part of gain or loss on extinguishment. 

 

The Company points out that in general for notes that have matured the Company will no longer calculate a derivative value. However, should 

current information about stock price, or volatility of note holder conversion terms change an assessment will be made and any material change 

in fair market value will be recognized. The derivative liabilities for matured convertible notes were $33,863, as of December 31, 2021.  

 

The Crown Bridge Partners warrants (July 11, 2017) for the original number of shares, 166,667, at a market price of $.30, having market value 

of $50,000, was originally charged to additional paid in capital. Following the exercise on December 17, 2019, Crown Bridge Partners was 

issued 9,777,590 shares of common stock, management now believes that a price adjustment clause in the warrant was triggered due to the 

Company stock price falling below the contractual floor price of $.01. An additional exercise on January 6, 2020 yielded the issuance of 

10,901,251 shares of common stock. An exercise on June 3, 2020 yielded the issuance of 16,509,995 shares of common stock. Following 

adjustments for exercises and changes to fair market value, the derivative liability associated with the warrants is $33,128. Total warrants 

outstanding and exercisable amount to 312,718,436, as of December 31, 2021. 

 

Convertible Notes with Fixed Rate Conversion Options 
  

The Company may enter into convertible notes, some of which contain, predominantly, fixed rate conversion features, whereby the outstanding 

principal and accrued interest may be converted by the holder, into common shares at a fixed discount to the market price of the common stock 

at the time of conversion. This results in a fair value of the convertible note being equal to a fixed monetary amount. The Company records the 

convertible note liability at its fixed monetary amount by measuring and recording a premium, as applicable, on the note issuance date with a 

charge to interest expense in accordance with ASC 480–- “Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity”. 

 

Operating Leases 

 

The Company leases its locations, an office, under an operating lease.  The lease includes an option that allows the Company to extend the 

lease term beyond the initial commitment period, subject to terms agreed at lease inception.  The Company adopted ASC 842 using the 

modified retrospective transition method.  In accordance with ASC 842, lease right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are recognized based on 

the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term.  The CompanY's lease does not provide an implicit rate and 

therefore, the Company uses an incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the commencement date, including implied 

traded debt yield and seniority adjustments, to determine the present value of future payments.  Lease expense for the minimum lease 

payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.  Variable lease payments are expensed as incurred. 
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Net Loss Per Share 
  

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss attributable to stockholders by the weighted-average number of shares outstanding for the 

period. Diluted loss per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were 

exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that shared in the earnings (loss) of the Company. 

Diluted loss per share is computed by dividing the loss available to stockholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding for the 

period and dilutive potential shares outstanding unless such dilutive potential shares would result in anti-dilution. As of December 31, 2021, 

312,718,436 warrants are outstanding and exercisable, into 312,718,436 shares of common stock. As of December 31, 2021, the outstanding 

principal balance, including accrued interest of the third-party convertible debt, totaled $494,693 and was convertible into 8,231,242,644 shares 

of common stock. As of December 31, 2021, potentially dilutive securities consisted of the following: 

   

  
December 31, 

2021   December 31, 2020 
Warrants 312,718,436     234,538,827   

Convertible debt (including senior debt) 8,231,242,644     1,090,182,276   

3(a)(10) obligation -   930,276,000  

Total 8,543,961,080     2,254,997,103   

 

Stock-based compensation 
  
The Company measures and recognizes compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors, including 

employee stock options and compensatory stock warrants, based on estimated fair values equaling either the fair value of the shares issued or 

the value of consideration received, whichever is more readily determinable. Non-cash consideration pertains to services rendered by 

consultants and others and has been valued at the fair value of the Company’'s common stock at the date of the agreement. 
 

The Companyy’'s accounting policy for equity instruments issued to consultants and vendors in exchange for goods and services follows the 

provisions of ASC Topic 505-50,“" Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees”" The measurement date for the fair value of the equity 

instruments issued is determined at the earlier of (i) the date at which a commitment for performance by the consultant or vendor is reached or 

(ii) the date at which the consultant or vendor’'s performance is complete. 
  
The Company has not adopted a stock option plan. 

  
Commitments and Contingencies 

 

The Company follows subtopic 450-20 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification to report accounting for contingencies. Certain 

conditions may exist as of the date the consolidated financial statements are issued, which may result in a loss to the Company, but which will 

only be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. The Company assesses such contingent liabilities, and such assessment 

inherently involves an exercise of judgment. In assessing loss contingencies related to legal proceedings that are pending against the Company 

or un-asserted claims that may result in such proceedings, the Company evaluates the perceived merits of any legal proceedings or un-asserted 

claims as well as the perceived merits of the amount of relief sought or expected to be sought therein. 

 

If the assessment of a contingency indicates that it is probable that a material loss has been incurred and the amount of the liability can be 

estimated, then the estimated liability would be accrued in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. If the assessment indicates that a 

potential material loss contingency is not probable but is reasonably possible, or is probable but cannot be estimated, then the nature of the 

contingent liability, and an estimate of the range of possible losses, if determinable and material, would be disclosed. 

  

Loss contingencies considered remote are generally not disclosed unless they involve guarantees, in which case the guarantees would be 

disclosed.  

 

Advertising 

  

Costs incurred for advertising for the Company are charged to operations as incurred. Advertising expenses for the years ended December 31, 

2021 and 2020 were $1,112 and $1,802, respectively. 
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 Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
There are no recently issued accounting pronouncements the Company has not yet adopted that will materially impact the Company’s 

consolidated financial statements. 

 

Note 4–- Property Plant and Equipment 
  
Property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020 consist of the following: 
   
    2021     2020   
              
Manufacturing Equipment   $ 5,239     $ 5,239   
Furniture and fixtures   3,225    4,329  

Leasehold improvements   -    7,500  

   8,464    17,068  

Less: Accumulated depreciation     (8,051 )     (15,130 ) 
    $ 413     $ 1,938   

 
   
Note 5 – Related Party Agreement 

 

The Company has an agreement with its Chief Executive Officer to pay him an annual compensation of $120,000.  

 

Note 6 – Settlement Under 3(a)(10) 

 

Debt Settlement Under SEC Rule 3(a)(10) – November 2019 

 

On November 15, 2019, Trillium Partners LP acquired the default judgement received by Labrys Fund LP for $219,460, derived from the 

Company’s default on the note issued to Labrys. Trillium purchased the default judgement for cash and has since received 129,675,901, shares 

of common stock, as of December 31, 2021. The share transactions are accounted for as an issuance at par with an equal offset to additional 

paid in capital until sales proceeds are collected, at which time the liability will be reduced with a credit to additional paid in capital. As of 

December 31, 2021, the liability has been reduced to $0, following application of proceeds collected from the sales. 

 

Debt Settlement Under SEC Rule 3(a)(10) – March 2020 

 

On March 6, 2020, a federal court approved the Judgement and Stipulation filed by Trillium Partners LP. The judgement provides for the 

Company to issue shares of common stock to Trillium when requested. Proceeds from sale of the shares will be paid to six creditors which 

were owed a total of $890,214. The Company will account for the transaction as an assignment of creditor liabilities and recognize a debt put 

premium as interest expense in the amount of $890,214. Since March 6, 2020, $805,409 was paid to the creditors, leaving a balance of $84,805,  

at December 31, 2021, which was reclassified into notes payable. 

 

Note 7 – Line of Credit 

  

On September 22, 2016 the Company signed a revolving note (the “Note”) at Signature Bank (the “Bank”). The outstanding balance of this 

Note is limited to $200,000 and guaranteed by an officer of the Company. The outstanding balance bears interest at 5% per annum. Interest is 

payable monthly. The balance outstanding on the revolving note at December 31, 2021 was $110,000. 

 

Note 8 – Notes Payable 

 

On March 29, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary LFL executed a note for $1,500,000 with the United States Small Business Administration 

“"SB”") with the following terms and conditions: 

 

• Maturing in March 29, 2026; 

• Interest at the prime rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal plus 2.75% per annum; 

Monthly principal and interest is $16,944 through December 31, 2016 and increases to $17,073 as of January 1, 2017;  
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On July 1, 2019, two officers of the Company, on behalf of the Company’s subsidiary LFL, refinanced the note personally. The Company is 

obligated for its portion of the liability, which commenced on July 1, 2019 and matures on July 1, 2049.The loan bears interest at 7.375%, per 

annum, through maturity. The note is payable monthly and has a balance remaining of $1,062,209, as of December 31, 2021, 

. 

On June 21, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary LFL issued a note, payable to Daniel Ryweck for $100,000, for which $100,000 was received as 

cash. The note matured on September 18, 2018, and incurred 12% annual interest through the date of maturity and now accrues 17% interest 

rate per annum. Note principal and accrued interest of $55,085 was reclassified to debt settled under 3(a)(10) on March 6, 2020, in accordance 

with a federal court approved Judgement and Stipulation filed by Trillium Partners LP. The balance of the 3(a)(10) liability was reclassified to 

notes payable on December 31, 2021, is due on demand and bears no interest. After payments the balance of the note is $2,000 at year end. 

 

On September 4, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary LFL issued a note, payable to Point Capital Inc. for $50,000, for which $50,000 was received 

as cash. The note matured on December 4, 2018, and incurred 12% annual interest through the date of maturity and now accrues 17% interest 

rate per annum. Note principal and accrued interest of $55,461 was reclassified to debt settled under 3(a)(10) on March 6, 2020, in accordance 

with a federal court approved Judgement and Stipulation filed by Trillium Partners LP. The balance of the 3(a)(10) liability on December 31, 

2021 is $0. 

 

On September 28, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary LFL issued a note, payable to Point Capital Inc. for $200,000, for which $200,000 was 

received as cash. The note matured on September 27, 2020, and incurs 6% annual interest. Note principal and accrued interest of $221,844 was 

reclassified to debt settled under 3(a)(10) on March 6, 2020, in accordance with a federal court approved Judgement and Stipulation filed by 

Trillium Partners LP. The balance of the 3(a)(10) liability was reclassified to notes payable on December 31, 2021, is due on demand and bears 

no interest. After payments the balance of the note is $82,805 at year end. 

 

On April 20, 2020, the Company’s subsidiary LFL entered into a loan directly with the Small Business Administration under the Economic 

Injury Disaster Loan Program for $10,000. This loan has a maturity of 24 months and an interest rate of 2.375%. Interest accrued on this loan 

was $404 at December 31, 2021. 

 

On May 4, 2020, the Company’s subsidiary LFL entered into a loan directly with the Small Business Administration under the Paycheck 

Protection Plan for a total of $180,010. This loan has a maturity of 24 months and an interest rate of 1%. The loan will be forgiven provided the 

terms of forgiveness upon submission of a valid application for loan forgiveness. The terms call for LFL to use 75% of the funded amount for 

payroll costs. LFL has put in place controls designed to ensure compliance with the terms of forgiveness. The amount forgiven will be 

recognized as gain on debt extinguishment. On June 10, 2021, after fulfilling the terms of the loan, the $180, 010 was forgiven and recognized 

as gain on debt extinguishment along with the write off of $1,662 of interest accrued on the loan. 

 

On June 9, 2020, the Company’s subsidiary LFL entered into a Disaster Relief Loan with the Small Business Administration for a total of 

$150,000. This loan has a maturity of 30 years and an interest rate of 3.75%. Installment payments, including principal and interest, of $731 

monthly, originally scheduled to begin Twelve (12) months from the date of the promissory note was subsequently extended for another twelve 

months. The note is secured by all tangible and intangible personal property, including, but not limited to: (a) inventory, (b) equipment, (c) 

instruments, including promissory notes (d) chattel paper, including tangible chattel paper and electronic chattel paper, (e) documents, (f) letter 

of credit rights, (g) accounts, including health-care insurance receivables and credit card receivables, (h) deposit accounts, (i) commercial tort 

claims, (j) general intangibles, including payment intangibles and software and (k) as-extracted collateral as such terms may from time to time 

be defined in the Uniform Commercial Code. Interest accrued on this loan was $9,154 at December 31, 2021. 

 

On February 19, 2021, the Company’s subsidiary LFL entered into a loan directly with the Small Business Administration under the Paycheck 

Protection Plan for a total of $127,499. This loan has a maturity of 24 months and an interest rate of 1%. The loan will be forgiven provided the 

terms of forgiveness upon submission of a valid application for loan forgiveness. The terms call for LFL to use 75% of the funded amount for 

payroll costs. LFL has put in place controls designed to ensure compliance with the terms of forgiveness. The amount forgiven will be 

recognized as gain on debt extinguishment. On August 12, 2021, after fulfilling the terms of the loan, the $127,499 was forgiven and 

recognized as gain on debt extinguishment 

 

Note 9 - Convertible Notes Payable 
 

MultiChip Display, Inc. 

 

During November of 2017, the Company issued three convertible notes for $15,000, $5,000 and $5,000 to MDI for cash of the same amounts. 

The notes matured on various dates in November 2018 and are convertible into common shares at the lower of: $.001 or 50% of the lowest 

closing bid price during the 25 trading days prior to conversion. The current principal of $23,000 and accrued interest of $10,667 are 

outstanding at December 31, 2021. The Company determined that the conversion features meet the definition of a liability and therefore 

bifurcated the conversion feature and accounted for it as a separate derivative liability. Since the notes have matured the Company will no 

longer calculate a derivative value for these notes unless conditions outlined above at Note 3, have changed. The derivative liability associated 

with these notes remained $33,863, at September 30, 2021, with the note balances aggregating $23,000 at December 31, 2021. 
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Power Up Lending Group/Redstart Holdings Corp. 

 

On November 30, 2018, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Power Up Lending Group for $20,000, for which $20,000 was received 

as cash. The note matured on August 31, 2019, incurs 12% annual interest and can be converted to common stock at a discount of 58% of the 

lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. On October 18, 2018 Power Up, assigned their balance of 

this $20,000 convertible note and all accrued interest to Redstart under the same terms and conditions as the original note. Due to the note being 

in default, the balance of unconverted principal of $20,000, was increased by $10,000 (50% default percentage penalty). In the fourth quarter of 

2021, the note and accrued interest was converted into common stock and the related put premiums of $27,619 were reclassified as additional 

paid in capital. 

 

On September 9, 2019, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Redstart for $53,000, for which $50,000 was received as cash. The 

note matured on May 31, 2020, incurs 12% annual interest, with no default interest penalty, and can be converted to common stock at a 

discount of 58% of the lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. In September 2021, the $53,000 

note, accrued interest of $12,260 and the related put premiums of $38,379 were reclassified as additional paid in capital.  

 

On September 27, 2019, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Redstart for $53,000, for which $50,000 was received as cash. The 

note matured on June 30, 2020, incurs 12% annual interest, with no default interest penalty, and can be converted to common stock at a discount 

of 58% of the lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. In the fourth quarter of 2021, the note and 

accrued interest was converted into common stock and the related put premiums of $$38,379 were reclassified as additional paid in capital. 

 

On November 25, 2019, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Redstart for $53,000, for which $50,000 was received as cash. The 

note matured on August 31, 2020, incurs 12% annual interest, with no default interest penalty, and can be converted to common stock at a 

discount of 49% of the lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. In the fourth quarter of 2021, the 

note and accrued interest was converted into common stock and the related put premiums of $$38,379 were reclassified as additional paid in 

capital. 

 

As detailed above the November 30, 2018, September 9, 2019, September 27, 2019 and November 25, 2019 Redstart notes along with accrued 

interest were fully converted into 2,815,369,683 shares of the Company’s common stock during the fourth quarter of 2021and the related put 

premiums were reclassified as additional paid in capital. 

 

On June 29, 2020, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Redstart for $73,000, for which $70,000 was received as cash. The note 

matured on June 29, 2021, incurs 12% annual interest, with no default interest penalty, and can be converted to common stock at a discount of 

49% of the lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. A default penalty equal to 50% of the 

accrued interest and principal was added to the principal during the three months ended December 31, 2021 and put premiums of $42,784 were 

added as well. The note principal (including accrued interest and default charges) and put premiums balances were $133,590, and $112,903 

respectively, at December 31, 2021. 

 

Jabro Funding Corp. 

 

On March 15, 2018, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Jabro for $33,000, for which $33,000 was received as cash. The note 

matured on December 30, 2018, incurs 12% annual interest and can be converted to common stock at a discount of 58% of the lowest closing 

bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. Due to the note being in default, the balance of unconverted principal of 

$33,000, was increased by $16,500 (50% default percentage penalty) and is now $49,500 at September 30, 2021, with accrued interest and put 

premiums being $19,286 and $23,897, at December 31, 2021, respectively. 

 

On May 7, 2018, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Jabro for $14,000, for which $4,000 was received as cash and $10,000 was 

paid directly to a vendor in satisfaction of accounts payable. The note matured on February 14, 2019, incurs 12% annual interest and can be 

converted to common stock at a discount of 58% of the lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. 

Due to the note being in default, the balance of unconverted principal of $14,000, was increased by $7,000 (50% default percentage penalty) and 

is now $21,000 at December 31, 2021, with accrued interest and put premiums being $8,578 and $10,138, at December 31, 2021, respectively. 

 

On July 25, 2018, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Jabro for $25,000, for which $25,000 was received as cash. The note matured 

on April 30, 2019, incurs 12% annual interest and can be converted to common stock at a discount of 58% of the lowest closing bid price reported 

during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. Due to the note being in default, the balance of unconverted principal of $25,000, was 

increased by $12,500 (50% default percentage penalty) and is now $37,500 at December 31, 2021, with accrued interest and put premiums being 

$14,383 and $18,103, at December 31, 2021, respectively. 

 

On October 16, 2018, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Jabro for $25,000, for which $24,500 was received as cash. The note 

matured on July 18, 2019, incurs 12% annual interest and can be converted to common stock at a discount of 58% of the lowest closing bid price 

reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. Due to the note being in default, the balance of unconverted principal of $24,500,  
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was increased by $12,250 (50% default percentage penalty) and is now $36,750 at December 31, 2021, with accrued interest and put premiums 

being $9,710 and $30,555, at December 31, 2021, respectively. 

 

On December 20, 2018 the Company issued a convertible note payable to Jabro for $30,000, with a maturity date of September 19, 2019, with 

12% annual interest. The note is convertible at 55% of the lowest market price on the twenty days preceding conversion. Due to the note being 

in default, the balance of unconverted principal of $30,000, was increased by $15,000 (50% default percentage penalty) and is now $45,000 at 

December 31, 2021, with accrued interest and put premiums being $15,386 and $36,667, at December 31, 2021, respectively. 

 

Essex 

 

During the three months ended December 31, 2016 the Company issued a convertible note payable to Essex which had a principal balance of 

$39,476 with accrued interest of $9,561 as of December 31, 2017. Note principal of $29,500 was converted to common stock during the three 

months ended December 31, 2018. On January 17, 2019, $1,500 of the Note principal was converted to common stock and put premiums of 

$1,500 were reclassified as additional paid in capital. The note principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $8,476, $13,652 and 

$8,476, respectively at December 31, 2021. 

 

All notes issued (with exception of the MDI notes) above which had derivative liabilities associated following conversions through June 30, 2018 

were reclassified as stock settled debt in accordance with ASC 480 - “Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity”. The Company has reclassified the 

derivative liability at its fixed monetary amount by measuring and recording a premium using the contractual stock price discount with a charge 

to interest expense in accordance with ASC 480. 

 

Notes Issued in 2019 

 

On May 16, 2019, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Geneva Roth Remark Holdings, Inc. for $128,000, which was received as 

cash. The note matured on March 16, 2020, incurs 12% annual interest and can be converted to common stock at a discount of 58% of the 

lowest closing bid price reported during the 20 trading days preceding the conversion. Due to the note being in default, the balance of 

unconverted principal of $128,000, was increased by $128,000 (100% default percentage penalty) and became $256,000 on the date of default. 

On June 26, 2020, $29,600 of the note principal was converted to common stock and put premiums of $21,435 were reclassified as additional 

paid in capital. On July 2, 2020, and July 8, 2020, $79,000 of the note principal was converted to common stock and put premiums of $57,207 

were reclassified as additional paid in capital. On May 17, 2021, and May 18, 2021, the remaining balance of $147,400 of note principal and 

accrued interest of $45,259 was converted to common stock and the related put premiums of $106,738 were reclassified as additional paid in 

capital.  

 

Livingston Asset Management 

 

On August 22, 2019, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Livingston Asset Management (“LAM”) for $100,000. The note has 

10% annual interest, matured on May 31, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. 

The note was issued for future service related to debt restructure such as the 3(a)(10) discussed above. On June 23, 2021, the note was repaid in 

full. 

 

On September 1, 2019, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on May 31, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal, 

accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $5,325 and $10,714 respectively, at November 4, 2021, the date of conversion. The 

note and accrued interest were converted into 244,986,786 shares on the Company’s common stock. The premium was reclassified to 

additional paid in capital on the date of conversion. 

 

On October 1, 2019, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on June 30, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal, 

accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $5,120 and $10,714 respectively, at November 4, 2021, the date of conversion. The 

note and accrued interest were converted into 242,344,857 shares on the Company’s common stock. The premium was reclassified to 

additional paid in capital on the date of conversion. 

 

On November 1, 2019, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on July 31, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal,  

accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $4,979 and $10,714 respectively, at November 4, 2021, the date of conversion. The 

note and accrued interest were converted into 239,614,929 shares on the Company’s common stock. The premium was reclassified to 

additional paid in capital on the date of conversion. 
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On December 1, 2019, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on August 31, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $4,836 and $10,714 respectively, at December 13, 2021, the date of 

conversion. The note and accrued interest were converted into 480,736,714 shares on the Company’s common stock. The premium was 

reclassified to additional paid in capital on the date of conversion. 

 

On January 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on September 30, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $5,000 and $10,714 respectively, at December 31, 2021. There is no 

default interest penalty and acceleration of the note due to the default being waived from the maturity date through December 31, 2021. 

 

On February 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on October 31, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $4,795 and $10,714 respectively, at December 31, 2021. There is no 

default interest penalty and acceleration of the note due to the default being waived from the maturity date through December 31, 2021. 

 

On March 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on November 30, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $4,596 and $10,714 respectively, at December 31, 2021. There is no 

default interest penalty and acceleration of the note due to the default being waived from the maturity date through December 31, 2021. 

 

On April 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on December 31, 2020 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $4,221 and $10,714 respectively, at November 24, 2021, the date of 

redemption. The note and accrued interest were repaid on this date and the premium was recognized as a gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On May 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matured 

on January 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal, 

accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $4,010 and $10,714 respectively, at November 24, 2021, the date of redemption. 

The note and accrued interest were repaid on this date and the premium was recognized as a gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On June 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matured 

on February 28, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal, 

accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $3,792 and $10,714 respectively, at November 24, 2021, the date of redemption. 

The note and accrued interest were repaid on this date and the premium was recognized as a gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On July 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matured 

on March 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On August 12, 2021, the 

note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $2,486 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On August 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on April 30, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On August 12, 

2021, the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest $2,280 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On September 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on May 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On August 12, 2021, 

the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $2,068 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On October 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on September 30, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On August 12, 

2021, the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $1,863 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On November 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matured on July 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On August 12, 2021, 

the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $1,644 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 
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On December 1, 2020, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on August 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 10,  

2021, the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $1,445 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On January 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on September 30, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 

10, 2021, the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $1,233 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On February 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on October 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 

10, 2021, the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $1,021 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized.  

 

On March 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on November 30, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 

10, 2021, the note principal was repaid. Accrued interest of $829 was forgiven and together with the put premiums of $10,714 a gain on debt 

extinguishment was recognized. 

 

On April 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matures 

on December 31, 2021 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 10, 2021 

note principal and accrued interest of $25,000, and $616 were forgiven and together with put premiums of $10,714 were recognized as gain on 

debt extinguishment. 

 

On May 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matures 

on January 31, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 10, 2021 

note principal and accrued interest of $25,000, and $411 were forgiven and together with put premiums of $10,714 were recognized as gain on 

debt extinguishment. 

 

On June 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matures 

on February 28, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 10, 2021 

note principal and accrued interest of $25,000, and $199 were forgiven and together with put premiums of $10,714 were recognized as gain on 

debt extinguishment. 

 

On July 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, matures 

on March 31, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 10, 2021 

note principal of $25,000 was forgiven and together with put premiums of $10,714 were recognized as gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On August 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on April 30, 2022 and is convertible at 70% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On September 10, 

2021 note principal of $25,000 was forgiven and together with put premiums of $10,714 were recognized as gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On September 1, 2021, the Company issued a $25,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on May 31, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal, 

accrued interest and put premiums balances were $25,000, $219 and $10,714 respectively, at October 6, 2021. The note and accrued interest 

were repaid on this date and the related premium of $10,714 was recognized as a gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On October 1, 2021, the Company issued a $15,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on August 31, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $15,000, $219 and $6,429 respectively, at December 31, 2021. 

 

On November 1, 2021, the Company issued a $15,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to LAM. The note has 10% annual interest, 

matures on August 31, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note 

principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $15,000, $219 and $6,429 respectively, at December 31, 2021. 

 

Note the agreement with Livingston Asset Management, LLC was amended effective October 1, 2021 lowering the monthly fee to $15,000. 

Effective December 1, 2021 the agreement with LAM was terminated and a new agreement was initiated with Frondeur Partners LLC. 
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Trillium Partners LP 

 

On August 23, 2019, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Trillium Partners LP for $60,000. The note includes: $50,000, cash, 

$10,000 of original issue discount (OID), has 10% annual interest, matures on May 31, 2020 and is convertible at 70% of the lowest closing bid 

price during the 20 days prior to conversion. On October 9, 2019 and December 9, 2019, $44,950 of principal was repaid. $44,950 of put  

premium was recognized as a credit to interest income. The note principal, of $15,050, was fully repaid during the three months ended March 

31, 2021. 

 

On October 27, 2020, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Trillium Partners LP for $5,000. The note includes: $4,000, cash, 

$1,000 of original issue discount (OID), has 10% annual interest, matures on July 31, 2021 and is convertible at 50% of the lowest closing bid 

price during the 20 days prior to conversion. The note principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $5,000, $589 and $5,000 

respectively, at December 31, 2021. 

 

On November 27, 2020, the Company issued a convertible note payable to Trillium Partners LP for $1,500. The note includes: $1,500, cash, 

has 10% annual interest, matures on August 31, 2021 and is convertible at 50% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to 

conversion. The note principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $1,500, $164 and $1,500 respectively, at December 31, 2021. 

 

Other Notes Issued in 2021 

 

On May 12, 2021, the Company issued a $20,000, convertible note payable for professional fees to Matheau Stout, ESQ. The note has 12% 

annual interest, matures on May 12, 2022 and is convertible at 50% of the lowest closing bid price during the 30 days prior to conversion. The 

note principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $20,000, $967 and $20,000 respectively, at October 12, 2021, the date of 

redemption. The note and accrued interest were repaid on this date and the premium was recognized as a gain on debt extinguishment. 

 

On December 1, 2021, the Company issued a $15,000, convertible note payable as advisory fees to Frondeur Partners LLC. The note has 10% 

annual interest, matures on August 31, 2022 and is convertible at 30% of the lowest closing bid price during the 20 days prior to conversion. 

The note principal, accrued interest and put premiums balances were $15,000, $219 and $6,429 respectively, at December 31, 2021.  

 

All notes issued above issued to Matheau Stout, Trillium, LAM and Frondeur Partners LLC are classified as stock settled debt in accordance 

with ASC 480 - “Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity”. The Company has calculated the related put premiums and recorded a premium using 

the contractual stock price discount with a charge to interest expense in accordance with ASC 480. 

 

The carrying value of all convertible notes to third parties at December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020 was comprised of: 
  

  

    
December 

31, 2021     
December 

31, 2020   
Convertible notes payable   $ 435,256     $ 1,157,126   
Unamortized original issue discount and debt discount     -      (2,278 )  

Put premiums classified as liabilities (ASC 480)    298,685    688,248  

    $ 733,941     $ 1,843,096   

 

Note 10 – Stockholders’ Deficit 
  

Preferred Stock 
 
The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000, shares of preferred stock with super voting rights, 5,000,000 of which were issued and have 

votes equal to 100.1% of all outstanding shares. 

 

On October 26, 2017, the Board of Directors designated shares of preferred stock as Series A. Each issued and outstanding Series A share shall 

be entitled to the number of votes equal to the result of: (i) the number of Common Shares issued and outstanding at the time of such vote 

multiplied by 1.01; divided by (ii) the total number of Preferred Shares issued and outstanding at the time of such vote, at each meeting of 

shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters presented to the shareholders of the Company for their action or consideration,  

including the election of directors. Except as provided by law, holders of Preferred Shares shall vote together with the holders of Common Shares 

as a single class.  

 

The Company approved by unanimous consent, the authorization of 100,000 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock. Each share of Series 

B Preferred Stock shall have a par value of $0.001 per share and a liquidation value of $100 per share.  
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(a) Holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive, when and as declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available 

therefor, and the Company at the rate per share (as a percentage of the Stated Value per share) equal to five percent (5%) per annum on the Stated 

Value, payable in additional shares of Series B Preferred Stock. The party that holds the Series B Preferred Stock on an applicable record date 

for any dividend payment will be entitled to receive such dividend payment and any other accrued and unpaid dividends which accrued prior to  

such dividend payment date, without regard to any sale or disposition of such Series B Preferred Stock subsequent to the applicable record date 

but prior to the applicable dividend payment date. 

 

(b) So long as any shares of Series B Preferred Stock remain outstanding, neither the Company nor any subsidiary thereof shall, without the 

consent of the Holders of eighty percent (80%) of the shares of Series B Preferred Stock then outstanding (the “Requisite Holders), redeem, 

repurchase or otherwise acquire directly or indirectly any Junior Securities (as defined in Section 7), nor shall the Company directly or indirectly 

pay or declare any dividend or make any distribution upon, nor shall any distribution be made in respect of, any Junior Securities, nor shall any 

monies be set aside for or applied to the purchase or redemption (through a sinking fund or otherwise) of any Junior Securities. 

 

Each holder of the Series B Preferred Stock shall have the right to vote on any matter that may from time to time be submitted to the Company’s 

shareholders for a vote, on an as converted basis, either by written consent or by proxy. So long as any shares of Series B Preferred Stock are 

outstanding, the Company shall not and shall cause its subsidiaries not to, without the affirmative vote of the Requisite Holders, (a) alter or 

change adversely the powers, preferences or rights given to the Series B Preferred Stock, (b) alter or amend this Certificate of Designation, (c) 

amend its certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other charter documents so as to affect adversely any rights of any Holders of the Series B  

Preferred Stock, (d) increase the authorized or designated number of shares of Series B Preferred Stock, (e) apart from shares issued as a dividend 

pursuant to Section 2 (a), issue any additional shares of Series B Preferred Stock (including the reissuance of any shares of Series B Preferred 

Stock converted for Common Stock) or (f) enter into any agreement with respect to the foregoing. 

 

On August 26, 2019, Mr. Huss cancelled all 5,000,000 shares of the Series A Preferred; and on August 26, 2019, the Board of Directors issued 

5,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred stock to Karen Berend and David Berend, 2,500,000 to each, as compensation and 5,000 preferred series 

B shares were issued to Livingston Asset Management LLC, for services. Both issuances were made in accordance with Section 4(a)(2) of the 

Securities Act of 1933. 

 

On January 7, 2020, the Company issued 16,950, shares of Series B preferred shares as follows: 

 

3,160 shares to Alpha Capital Anstalt, a Liechtenstein based hedge fund that is registered with the SEC; 

530 shares to Douglas Polinsky, an individual; 

1,260 shares to Daniel Ryweck, an individual; . 

10,420 shares to Uppercut Brands, Inc. a publicly listed Delaware company domiciled in New Jersey. 

1,580 shares to Barry and Majorie Zolot, individuals. 

 

On October 21, 2021, LAM converted 5,000 shares of the Company’s Series B Preferred stock into 846,427,385 shares of the Company’s 

common stock. 

 

Common Stock 

 

The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $.001. The Company had 23,835,326,435 and 

3,580,339,863 of $.001 par value common stock outstanding at December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020, respectively.  

 

Securities Offerings Under Regulation A of the 1933 Securities Act 

 

On December 17 2020, the Company received authorization from the SEC to offer 10,000,000,000 shares of common at price of $0.0002 per 

share.  

 

On July 26, 2021, the Company received authorization from the SEC to offer 20,000,000,000 shares of common at price of $0.0002 per share.  

 

Common Stock Issued for Cash Under Reg A Offering 

 

December 17, 2020 Offering: 

 

In the first quarter of 2021 the Company issued 3,025,543,000 shares of common stock to Trillium Partners LP under the terms of the Reg. A 

offering. The Company received $605,109 in cash. 

 

In the second quarter of 2021, the Company issued 5,618,752,500 shares of common stock under the terms of the Reg. A offering. The Company 

received $1,123,750 in cash. 
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July 26, 2021 Offering: 

 

In the third quarter of 2021, the Company issued 3,692,477,000 shares of common stock under the terms of the Reg. A offering. The Company 

received $738,495 in cash. 

 

In the fourth quarter of 2021, the Company issued 1,006,091,000 shares of common stock under the terms of the Reg. A offering. The Company 

received $201,218 in cash. 

 

Warrants Issued for Financing Commitment 

 

The Crown Bridge Partners warrants (July 11, 2017) for the original number of shares 166,667, at a market price of $.30, having market value 

of $50,000, was originally charged to additional paid in capital. Following the exercise on December 17, 2019, Crown Bridge Partners was 

issued 9,777,590 shares of common stock, management now believes that a price adjustment clause in the warrant was triggered due to the 

Company stock price falling below the contractual floor price of $.01. The Company recognized a derivative liability charging other income 

and losses for the change in fair market value. An additional exercise on January 6, 2020 and June 3, 2020 yielded the issuance of 10,901,251 

and 16,509,995 shares of common stock, respectively and additional fair market value changes to $33,128, and total warrants outstanding and 

exercisable amount to 312,718,436, as of December 31, 2021. 

 

Common Stock Issued for Conversion of Debt 

 

From May 15, 2020 through June 25, 2020, the Company issued 411,843,745 shares of common stock to Geneva Roth Remark Holdings (Geneva) 

in exchange for principal and accrued interest of $262,080 in conversion of the Geneva note issued on April 8, 2019. The shares were valued at 

$444,573. Put premiums totaling $182,493, were reclassified to additional paid in capital. 

 

On June 29, 2020, the Company issued 39,466,667 shares of common stock to Geneva in exchange for principal of $29,600 in conversion of a 

portion of the Geneva note issued on May 16, 2019. The shares were valued at $51,035. Put premiums totaling $21,435, were reclassified to 

additional paid in capital.  

 

In May 2021, the Company issued 460,754,635 shares of common stock to Geneva Roth Remark Holdings (Geneva) in exchange for principal 

and accrued interest of $192,659 in conversion of the Geneva note issued on May 16, 2019. Put premiums totaling $106,737, were reclassified 

to additional paid in capital. 

 

On September 1, 2020, the Company issued 819,467,083 shares of common stock to Redstart in exchange for principal and accrued interest of 

$65,260 in conversion of the note issued on September 1, 2019.  Put premiums totaling $38,379, were reclassified to additional paid in capital.  

 

The November 30, 2018, October 1, 2019 and December 1, 2019, notes issued to Redstart were converted in the fourth quarter of 2021 with the 

Company issuing 2,815,369,683 shares of common stock in exchange for notes along with accrued interest. Put premiums were reclassified to 

additional paid in capital. 

 

From October 1, to December 27, 2021 the Company issued 1,573,373,957 shares of the Company’s common stock to Livingston Asset 

Management, LLC in exchange for 4 notes, having principal of $100,000, along with accrued interest of $20,260 and conversion fees of 

$15,164. Put premiums of $32,142 were reclassified to additional paid in capital. 

 

Common Stock Issued for 3(a)(10) settlement 

 

Trillium submitted payments totaling $100,350, to original creditors during the three months ended December 31, 2020. An additional $75,866 

in fees were charged by third parties. In total $561,189, was credited to additional paid in capital during the period. 

 

Between January 12 and January 19, 2021, the Company issued 762,421,000 shares of common stock to Trillium Partners LP under the terms of 

the court ordered 3(a)10 settlement. Upon issuance the shares issued accounted for as common stock issued with an offsetting debit to additional 

paid in capital. When the shares are sold additional paid in capital is credited for the amount allocated to former debt holders. 

 

During the quarter, the Company returned $25,000 of capital contributions made to Blind Faith prior to their acquisition. 

 

Note 11 –Contingencies and Commitments 

 

The Company has assessed all material known financial exposures as they have been asserted and made provisions for them as described in 

footnote 5. 

 

Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic 
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In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19 outbreak a global pandemic. In response, federal, state, local, and 

foreign governments implemented various guidelines and restrictions in an attempt to control the spread and mitigate the impact of COVID-19. 

 

As of the date of this filing, there continue to be widespread concerns regarding the ongoing impacts and disruptions caused by the COVID-

19 pandemic in the regions in which we operate. The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact our business, financial condition, 

and results of operations in the future is highly uncertain and will be affected by a number of factors. These include the duration and extent of 

the COVID-19 pandemic, the scope of mandated or recommended containment and mitigation measures, the extent, duration and execution of 

government stabilization and recovery efforts, and the timing and success of vaccine distribution programs. 

 
Commitments 
  
Lease Obligations 
  
On August 10, 2021 the Company’s subsidiary Lust For Life entered into its office and showroom lease in Brooklyn, NY for a term commencing on August 10, 

2021 extending through August 9, 2023 at an initial monthly rent of approximately $4,084 (including CAM). In 2020 the Company rented the same space on 

month-to-month basis. 
  
The Company recognized a right-of-use asset of and a lease liability of $84,946, which represents the fair value of the lease payments calculated as present value 

of the minimum lease payments using a discount rate of 10% on date of the lease renewal in accordance with ASC 842. The asset and liability will be amortized 

as monthly payments are made and lease expense will be recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 
  
Right of use asset (ROU) is summarized below: 
 

    
December 31, 

2021   
Operating lease at inception - August 10, 2021   $ 84,946   
Less accumulated reduction     (17,833 ) 
Balance ROU asset   $ 67,113   

 

Operating lease liability related to the ROU asset is summarized below: 
  
Operating lease liabilities at inception - August 10, 2021   $ 84,946 
Reduction of lease liabilities     (82,588 
Total lease liabilities   $ 68,431 
Less: current portion     (42,368 
Lease liabilities, non-current   $ 26,063 

  

Non-cancellable operating lease total future payments are summarized below: 
  
Total minimum operating lease payments   $ 78,913 

Less discount to fair value     (10,482 

Total lease liability   $ 68,431 

 
Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases at December 31, 2021 are as follows: 
  
Years ending September 30,   Amount   
2022   $ 49,008   
2023     29,905   
Total minimum non-cancelable operating lease payments   $ 78,913   

  
For the year ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, rent expense for all leases amounted to $44,794 and $50,604, respectively. 
 
Agreements 

 

In August 2019, the Company entered into a financial service’s advisory agreement with LAM, whereby LAM provides ongoing general financial 

and strategic consultation, assistance with accounting and financial reporting and debt restructure services. The agreement provides for a monthly 

fee of $25,000, payable in the form of a convertible note to be issued on the first day of each month. 
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The agreement with Livingston Asset Management, LLC was amended effective October 1, 2021 lowering the monthly fee to $15,000. Effective 

December 1, 2021 the agreement with LAM was terminated and a new agreement was initiated with Frondeur Partners LLC. 

 

Vendor Dispute 

 

The Company has been in an ongoing discussion with a vendor over the number of credits applied to inventory purchases. The Company expects 

to resolve this matter to the satisfaction of the parties involved. 

 

Litigation 

 

On October 19, 2018, a vendor filed a complaint against the wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company with the Superior Court of New Jersey, 

Law Division, seeking payment for merchandise. The Company has previously recognized costs of $178,935, which remain unpaid in accounts 

payable. The Company has retained an attorney who is currently working to address the complaint.  
 

Note 12 – Income Taxes 

 

The difference between the expected income tax expense (benefit) and the actual tax expense (benefit) computed by using the Federal statutory 

rate of 21% is as follows: 
   
     20201    2020 
Expected income tax benefit at statutory rate of 21%   $ 800,000     $ 560,000   
Expected state tax benefit at statutory rate   326,000    186,000  

Change in valuation allowance     (1,126,000 )     (746,000 ) 
Income tax expense (benefit)   $ 0     $ 0   

 

At December 31, 2021 the deferred tax valuation allowance increased by $380,000. The realization of the tax benefits is subject to the sufficiency 

of taxable income in future years. The deferred tax assets represent the amounts expected to be realized before expiration. The Company 

periodically assesses the likelihood that it will be able to recover its deferred tax assets. The Company considers all available evidence, both 

positive and negative, including historical levels of income, expectations and risks associated with estimates of future taxable income and ongoing 

prudent and feasible profits. 
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are provided for significant income and expense items recognized in different years for tax and financial 

reporting purposes. Temporary differences, which give rise to a net deferred tax asset, are as follows: 
  
Deferred tax assets:   2020     2019   
Tax benefit of net operating loss carry-forward   $ 1,257,000     $ 941,000   
Less: valuation allowance     (1,257,000 )     (941,000 ) 
Net deferred tax asset   $ -     $ -   

 
The Company had a federal net operating tax loss carry-forward of approximately $5,179,000 as of December 31, 2021. The tax loss carry-

forwards are available to offset future taxable income with the federal carry-forwards beginning to expire in 2035. If not used, these NOLs may 

be subject to limitation under Internal Revenue Code Section 382 should there be a greater than 50% ownership change as determined under the 

regulations. The Company plans on undertaking a detailed analysis of any historical and/or current Section 382 ownership changes that may limit 

the utilization of the net operating loss carryovers.  

 

As a result of the NOLs a deferred tax asset was calculated. No tax benefit has been reported with respect to these since the Company believes 

that the realization of its net deferred tax asset of approximately $1,257,000 was not considered more likely than not and accordingly, the potential 

tax benefits of the net loss carry-forwards are fully offset by a valuation allowance of $1,257,000. 
  
For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, no amounts have been recognized for uncertain tax positions and no amounts have been 

recognized related to interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions. The Company has determined that it is not reasonably likely for the 

amounts of unrecognized tax benefits to significantly increase or decrease within the next twelve months. The Company is currently subject to a 

three-year statute of limitations by major tax jurisdictions. 
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Note 12 - Subsequent Events 

 

Common Stock Subscriptions - Registration A 

 

On March 7, 2022, the Company issued 850,000,000 shares of common stock to an investor for cash proceeds of $170,000. 

 

Common Stock Issued for Convertible Debt 

 

Since December 31, 2021, the Company issued a total of 1,551,085,000 shares of common stock for three convertible notes payable with total 

principal of $75,000, accrued interest of $17,001, and conversion fees. Put premiums of $32,143 were reclassified to additional paid in capital. 
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5)  Issuer’s Business, Products and Services 

 
The purpose of this section is to provide a clear description of the issuer’s current operations.  In answering this item, please include the 

following: 

 

A. Summarize the issuer’s business operations (If the issuer does not have current operations, state “no operations”) 

 

Currently, the Company is engaged in retail and wholesale sale of footwear for the urban culture. The Lust for Life brand employs a website 

with traffic driven by online marketing tools and techniques. The Company derives the majority of its sales through its wholesale channel.  

 

B. Please list any subsidiaries, parents, or affiliated companies.  

 

Blind Faith Concepts, Inc. and Lust For Life Footwear, L.L.C. are both subsidiaries. All business contact information is included in this report 

 

C. Describe the issuers’ principal products or services, and their markets 

 

Currently, the Company is engaged in retail and wholesale sale of footwear for the urban culture.  

 

6)  Issuer’s Facilities 

 

The goal of this section is to provide a potential investor with a clear understanding of all assets, properties or facilities owned, used or leased 

by the issuer.   

 

In responding to this item, please clearly describe the assets, properties or facilities of the issuer, give the location of the principal plants and 

other property of the issuer and describe the condition of the properties.  If the issuer does not have complete ownership or control of the 

property (for example, if others also own the property or if there is a mortgage on the property), describe the limitations on the ownership. 

 

If the issuer leases any assets, properties or facilities, clearly describe them as above and the terms of their leases. 

 

The Company leased office space from 55 Washington Street LLC with the term commencing September 1, 2020 and ending August 31, 2021, 

at a base monthly rate of $3,443, common charges are estimated to be approximately $70 per month and tenant credits total $6,886. The lease 

has been renewed and extended through August 31, 2023 under similar terms. 
  

7)  Company Insiders (Officers, Directors, and Control Persons) 

The goal of this section is to provide an investor with a clear understanding of the identity of all the persons or entities that are involved in 

managing, controlling or advising the operations, business development and disclosure of the issuer, as well as the identity of any significant or 

beneficial shareholders.   

 

Using the tabular format below, please provide information, as of the period end date of this report, regarding any person or entity owning 5% 

of more of any class of the issuer’s securities, as well as any officer, and any director of the company, or any person that performs a similar 

function, regardless of the number of shares they own. If any insiders listed are corporate shareholders or entities, provide the name and 

address of the person(s) beneficially owning or controlling such corporate shareholders, or the name and contact information (City, 

State) of an individual representing the corporation or entity in the note section. 
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Note: Each issued and outstanding Series A Preferred share shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the result of: (i) the number of common shares issued and outstanding 

at the time of such vote, multiplied by 1.01; divided by (ii) the total number of Series A Preferred shares issued and outstanding at the time of such vote, at each meeting of 

shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters presented to the shareholders of the Company for their action or consideration, including the election of directors. 
Except as provided by law, holders of Series A Preferred shares shall vote together with the holders of common stock as a single class.  

 

Each holder of Series B Preferred stock is entitled to vote on any matters posed to stockholders. The number of common share equivalent votes is based on the conversion ratio of 
1,840, shares of common stock for each share of Series B Preferred stock. 
 

8) Legal/Disciplinary History 

 

A. Please identify whether any of the persons listed above have, in the past 10 years, been the subject of: 

 

1. A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and 

other minor offenses); 

 

None. 

 

2. The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction 

that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of 

business, securities, commodities, or banking activities; 

 

None. 

 

3. A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities 

law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

 

None. 

 

4. The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred, suspended, or otherwise limited 

such person’s involvement in any type of business or securities activities. 

 

None. 

 

B. Describe briefly any material pending legal proceedings, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business, to which the 

issuer or any of its subsidiaries is a party or of which any of their property is the subject. Include the name of the court or agency in which 

the proceedings are pending, the date instituted, the principal parties thereto, a description of the factual basis alleged to underlie the 

proceeding and the relief sought. Include similar information as to any such proceedings known to be contemplated by governmental 

authorities.  

 

None 

  

Name of 

Officer/Director 

and Control Person 

Affiliation with 

Company (e.g. Officer 

Title /Director/Owner of 

more than 5%) 

Residential Address 

(City / State Only) 

Number of shares 

owned  

(1) (1a) 

 Share 

type/class 

Ownership 

Percentage of 

Class 

Outstanding 

Note 

Karen Berend 

Officer 

>5% 

New York, NY 

2,500,000 

38,506 

Series A 

Preferred 

Series B 

Preferred 

50% 

47% 

Restricted stock 

David Berend 

Officer 

>5% 

Palisades, NY 

2,500,000 

33,838 

Series A 

Preferred 

Series B 

Preferred 

50% 

20% 

Restricted stock 
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 9)  Third Party Providers 

 

Please provide the name, address, telephone number and email address of each of the following outside providers: 

 

Securities Counsel 

 

Name:    Jeffrey Turner 

Firm:    JDT Legal, P.LLC. 

Address 1:   897 Baxter Drive 

South Jordan, Utah 84095 

Phone:    (801) 810-4465 

Email:    jeff@jdt-legal.com 

 

Accountant or Auditor 

 

Name:    William Gonyer 

Firm:   Will Stephenson Advisory LLC 

Address 1:  697 Sport Hill Road 

   Easton CT, 06612 

Phone:    (203) 702-1820 

Email:    wgonyer@gmail.com 

 

Investor Relations Consultant 

 

N/A 

 

Other Service Providers  

 

Provide the name of any other service provider(s), including, counsel, advisor(s) or consultant(s) that assisted, advised, prepared or provided 

information with respect to this disclosure statement, or provided assistance or services to the issuer during the reporting period. 

 

None 
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10)  Issuer Certification 

 

Principal Executive Officer: 

 

The issuer shall include certifications by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of the issuer (or any other persons with different 

titles but having the same responsibilities).  

 

 

I, Conrad Huss certify that: 

 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Disclosure Statement of Renewable Energy & Power, Inc.; 

 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 

material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 

misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this 

disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as 

of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

 

March 31, 2022 

 [/s/ Conrad Huss] 

 

 

Principal Financial Officer: 

 

I, Conrad Huss certify that: 

 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Disclosure Statement of Renewable Energy & Power, Inc.; 

 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 

material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 

misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this 

disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as 

of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

 

March 31, 2022 

 [/s/ Conrad Huss] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 


